
Mr. Ed. Fletcher, 
Fletcher Bldg., 
920 Eighth St. • 
San Diego, Cal. 

Dear Mr. Fletcher: 

You will ·:recall 

during 192~ and 1928 regarding lot 340 

belongs to Mrs. Burbank. 

In your last 
. 

on a paving program which would benefit this Iot and I 

hope you were able to go through with it. 

Mrs. Burbank was talking 

the lot yesterday and seems very anxious to dispose of 
• 

it, wotll.d ev n: consider a trade for something dovm here • 
. 

I wou1d appreciate hearing from you 

regarding the prospects for a sale .or trade. · 

Trusting that we 

for Mrs. Burbank and awaiting your alvioe, I 

I 

9- r 

6 J e;zsd/ 
;-. .. '1 /itt/ ~1 ~ 

~" ) / ~/"'--' 



• Ed. FJ.eto . er,· 
Fl toher ilding, · .. 
10 inth st.; . . · 
San Die -, Calif~ . : .; 

J 

De r Mr. Fletcher: .. \. 

is au 
valu a 
to put 

th · lot, 
o sell. 

Your l 'tter 

She wou.ld 

to et er with .yo r 



see 

and tlio f 

get ill touoh w1 th 

to aell and · 

or pros~ 





Ed Fletcher Papers

1870-1955

MSS.81

Box: 34 Folder: 41

General Correspondence - Wood, Harry J.

Copyright: UC Regents

Use: This work is available from the UC San Diego Libraries. This digital copy of
the work is intended to support research, teaching, and private study.

Constraints: This work is protected by the U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.).
Use of this work beyond that allowed by "fair use" requires written permission of
the UC Regents. Permission may be obtained from the UC SanDiego Libraries
department having custody of the work (http://libraries.ucsd.edu/collections/mscl/).
Responsibility for obtaining permissions and any use and distribution of this work
rests exclusively with the user and not the UC San Diego Libraries.


	mss81_r34_f41_321
	mss81_r34_f41_322
	mss81_r34_f41_323
	mss81_r34_f41_324
	mss81_r34_f41_325

